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Richard Barnett

From: Paul James

Sent: 26 November 2014 13:59

To: Richard Barnett

Subject: RE: Application for Street Trading Consent
Hi Richard

I have no particular comments but this falls within Podsmead ward so | have forwarded to Clir Dallimore as she
doesn’t seem to be on the distribution list.

Thanks

Paul

From: Richard Barnett

Sent: 21 November 2014 13:52

To: Matthew W. Gilson; Mark Hobbs; > EHEP Team; Chamber of Commerce; Anna Gwinnett; Development Control;
Gloucester Constabulary (Licensing@Gloucestershire.pnn.police.uk); Gloucestershire Fire ; Glynn Ford; Heritage;
Highways; Paul James

Subject: Application for Street Trading Consent

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Schedule 4 Application for a Street
Trading Consent '

Dear All,

The City Council has received an application for Street Trading Consent in Gloucester
City. Please find attached a copy of the application

Gloucester City Council may grant street trading consent to third parties to trade on a
consent street following a statutory consultation process. Please contact us within 28
days to submit any representations regarding this application. If we do not hear from you
after 28 days of the date of this letter, it will be assumed that consent is given.

Many thanks

Richard Barnett
Licensing And Enforcement Officer
Public Protection

Gloucester City Counci | T 01452 396311
Herbert Warehouse F 01452 396340
The Docks E richard.bamett@gloucester.gov.uk

Gloucester, GL12EQ heretohelp@gloucester.gov.uk




Richard Barnett CLlMet < cChool

From: Fiona Ristic

Sent: 26 November 2014 10:29

To: Richard Barnett

Subject: FW: Application for Street Trading Consent

Attachments: environmental _health_scanner@gloucester.gov.uk_20141121_113048.pdf

It does not appear that they have planning permission so they would need to apply
Regards '
Fiona
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
Trading Consent

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

Gloucester City Counci LT 01452 396311
Herbert Warehouse F 01452 396340 ,
The Docks E richard.barnett@gloucester.gov,uk

Gloucester, GL12EQ heretohelp@gloucester.gov.uk




Richard Barnett

Hi Lisa
I have not seen this(who knows why?) and | would like to object on health grounds —as | did previously.

Kind regards

Jennie

From: Paul James [mailto:paul.james@gloucester.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 November 2014 13:57 '

To: DALLIMORE, Jennie; Jennie Dallimore

Subject: FW: Application for Street Trading Consent

Have you seen this? It's your ward!

From: Richard Barnett

Sent: 21 November 2014 13:52 :
To: Matthew W. Gilson; Mark Hobbs; > EHEP Team; Chamber of Commerce; Anna Gwinnett; Development Control;

Gloucester Constabulary (Licensing@Gloucestershire.pnn.police.uk); Gloucestershire Fire ; Glynn Ford; Heritage;
1




Richard Barnett

From: Gareth Hooper

Sent: 02 December 2014 14:57

To: Richard Barnett

Cc: Lisa Jones

Subject: FW: Application for Street Trading Consent

Attachments: environmental_health_scanner@gloucester.gov.uk_20141121_113048.pdf
Rich

Jennie Dallimore flagged this up to me.

Given that we're spending so much time and resource, including the £100K from the British Heart Foundation, |l
Y it scems a little incongruous were we to

give this go ahead! This is notwithstanding the fact they want to site it outside of a school!

Can | appeal on ground of health and wellbeing?

Gareth

Regards

Gareth Hooper
Senior Partnership and Engagement Officer

Gloucester City Council & 01452 396266

Herbert Warehouse @ www.gloucester.gov.uk/resident/community
The Docks

Gloucester

GL1 2EQ

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

From:

Sent: 05 January 2015 11:18

To:

Cc: Richard Barnett; Tarren A. Randle; Jennie R. Dallimore

Subject: FW: Application for Street Trading Consent - Roundabout near Crypt School
Attachments: environmental_health_scanner@gloucester.gov.uk_20141121_113048.pdf
Importance: High

Hi Richard.

I would like to object to this application as the location outside a school is unsuitable place to sell fast food. Even
though the hours of operation are outside off school hours the school’s sports facilities are still used in the
evenings. Also this is right outside a residential property at the bottom of the school drive and may cause a noise
nuisance to the residents.

If this is minded to be accepted can it go to licencing subcommittee?

Regards,

Gordon Taylor BSc (Hons)
IT Manager

The Crypt School

t. 01452 530 294

c. 07970129 872

From:

Sent: 05 January 2015 11:08

To:

Subject: FW: Application for Street Trading Consent - Roundabout near Crypt School
Importance: High

FY1

From:

Sent: 05 January 2015 09:50

To:

Subject: FW: Application for Street Trading Consent - Roundabout near Crypt School
Importance: High

Hi

Didn’t know if you were aware of the attached? Please see email below — response required by Thursday is there
are concerns.

Sue

From: Richard Barnett [mailto:Richard.Barnett@gloucester.gov.uk]
Sent: 05 January 2015 08:45

To:

Subject: Application for Street Trading Consent - Roundabout near Crypt School




Dear Richard Barnett,

Further to your request for views/comments on the street trading consent for a
Kebab van on the Crypt school roundabout, Podsmead Road. | am employed at the
Crypt School as the resident caretaker and | live onsite by the front gates with my
wife and 2 young children. We would like to strongly object due to the following
reasons:

« Our 11 year old son’s bedroom is located at the front and is less than 20 feet
(6.5m) from the proposed site. The noise from the extra traffic and doors
opening and closing would disturb his sleep.

« Our bedroom is about 24 feet (8m) from the proposed site. This would disturb
our sleep.

+  We have a dog that is trained to bark at night to alert us to possible intruders
to the school.

«  We are worried about the smell, during summer when our windows are open.

« We are worried about litter, our front and back garden face the roundabout.

« As the resident caretaker to the school, this could create traffic problems on
parent evenings and evening events at the school.

Please take these things into account whilst making your decision, as we feel this
could have a very negative affect on our home life.

Yours sincerely,



